WAPT] ™ ROPERATING, L1C

April 23, 2020

TO: Cory Smith, Environmental Specialist

NMOCD District 3 & 4 RCVD via Email 4/23/2020
1000 Rio Brazos Rd.

Aztec, NM 87410 /7ﬁﬁ

FR: Randy Madison, HSE Specialist

REF: Major Spill VPR A-47 API # 30-00720197, Incident # NRM2005230899
Major Spill 2” Vent on Mainline, Incident #£NRM2006661276

Mr. Smith,

Per our recent conversations and the associated timeline, | am requesting a time extension until 8/1/20to
close out the referenced spill incidents per 19.15.29.8, E(1). With the additional discussed soil sampling on
both of the referenced incidents, as well as the limitations in resource caused by the pandemic, it is unlikely
Wapiti will meet 90 day deadlines; (A-47 due 5/10/20 and Mainline due 6/1/20).

We are continuing to make every effort to gather the additional information and provide closure. Thank you
for your consideration in this matter.

Kinds Regards,

Randy L. Madison, HSE Specialist

P.O. Box 190, 309 Silver Street, Raton, NM 87740



From: Smith, Cory, EMNRD

To: "Randy Madison"

Cc: Ian Johnston

Subject: RE: Emailing: Request for Extension Signed
Date: Thursday, April 30, 2020 9:28:00 AM

Mr. Madison,

Please in the future break each extension request down for each individual incident#.

OCD has reviewed the extension request for incidents# nRM2005230899 and nRM2006661276 received on April
23, 2020 and have approved both extensions. Please submit the closure report no later than August 1, 2020.

Please include this approval in your final C-141 in addition keep a copy of this approval as no hard copy will be
sent to you.

If you have any additional questions please give me a call.

Cory Smith

Environmental Specialist

Oil Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
1000 Rio Brazos, Aztec, NM 87410
(505)334-6178 ext 115
cory.smith@state.nm.us

From: Randy Madison <RMadison@WapitiEnergy.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 8:03 AM

To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>
Cc: Ian Johnston <IJohnston@WapitiEnergy.com>
Subject: [EXT] Emailing: Request for Extension Signed

Cory,
Please find my request for an extension attached.
Randy

Randy L. Madison, HSE Specialist
Wapiti Operating, LLC

P.O. Box 190

309 Silver St.

Raton, NM 87740

Office 575-445-6706

Cell 575-420-1120
rmadison@wapitienergy.com

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

Request for Extension Signed

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
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